
From: James P. Kelly
To: Andrew Gasser
Subject: RE: Edgar County Watchdog Complaint
Date: Monday, May 14, 2018 6:06:33 PM

Mr. Gasser,
 

1)      It is not a clear and obvious conflict.  Further, the township and road district’s interests are
identical.

2)      Regardless of the above, after tonight’s meeting, if the Board does not approve your budget,
there will be an actual conflict, in which I will cease representing the Road District in any
capacity.

 
Further, you should note that I have filed an appearance in the FOIA case only on behalf of the
Township.

 
 
James P. Kelly
Matuszewich & Kelly LLP
Crystal Lake, Illinois
Chicago, Illinois
 
Telephone (815) 459-3120
Facsimile   (815) 459-3123
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure that is
intended exclusively for the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee,
you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal privileges and is
confidential.
 

From: Andrew Gasser [mailto:agasser@algonquintownship.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 2:36 PM
To: James Kelly <jpkelly@mkm-law.com>
Cc: Charles Lutzow
Subject: Edgar County Watchdog Complaint
 
Mr. Kelly:
 
I am directing you not to represent the Algonquin Township Road District in the Edgar County
Watchdogs case against the township.
 
There is a clear and obvious conflict of interest in which you are part of the decision making process
and conduct referenced in the complaint.  You cannot represent the client when you are a witness.
 

mailto:jpkelly@mkm-law.com
mailto:agasser@algonquintownship.com


I am making this demand on behalf of the Road District.
 
Thank You
 
Andrew Gasser
Highway Commissioner, Algonquin Township
3702 Northwest Highway
Crystal Lake, IL 60014
agasser@algonquintownship.com
Phone: (847)639-2700  X6
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